Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:16 AM
Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Attachments: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here is the latest list of who already has been booked for dinners.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:25 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I'm sorry, it's with others! | haven’t heard from you what days you want us for...

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Cc: Lashutka, Megan
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Dinners with us or others? Hopefully us.

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Sent: Tue Jun 28 08:16:20 2011

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here is the latest list of who already has been booked for dinners.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Join Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging
to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-
mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:50 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I'm so sorry. Can we still do Thursday?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:31 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Cc: Lashutka, Megan
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Either | or Megan said wednesday and thursday. Sorry for any confusion.

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
To: Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Tue Jun 28 08:25:07 2011
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
this E-mait and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:02 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Gary Koch & Paul Weirtz

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Of course but who has wednesday?

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
To: Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Tue Jun 28 08:49:46 2011
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

Either I or Megan said wednesday and thursday. Sorry for any confusion.

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

Here is the latest list of who aiready has been booked for dinners.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:04 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Okay. | guess I figured they could do the dinners on the other night. | was saving the other night for you.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:57 AM

To: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: FW: ALEC Dinner Details

Here’s what we sent you about Wednesday and Thursday.
Ed :

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:23 PM

To: 'Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us'; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: Re: ALEC Dinner Details

U r the best. Working on wed and thurs dinners. Figured we could make it up on the fly friday nite since food will be at
Ohio night.

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Tue Jun 21 16:16:19 2011

Subject: FW: ALEC Dinner Details

Megan and Ed,

I want to give you guys first dibs at dinners, if you're planning on having any. Let me know!

Thanks!
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- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Spencer, Kitrina [mailto:Kspencer@Calfee.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Thank you for the list, and | will let you know if any other legislators are going to attend the dinner. Also, | spoke with
Josh and he mentioned that, if Representative Adams plans on attending dinner, you are welcome to join.

Please let me know if you can confirm dinner either way.

Kitrina A. Spencer
Legal Secretary
kspencer@calfee.com
614.621.7110 Phone
614.621.0010 Fax

Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP
1100 Fifth Third Center

21 East State Street
Columbus, OH 43215-4243

V-card | www.calfee.com

This electronic mail fransmission may contain confidential and legally privileged information from the law firm of Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP intended only for the
use of the individual(s) identified as addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in refiance on the contents of this electronic mail transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
me by telephone immediately. Nothing contained herein or in any attachment hereto is intended to be used, or can be used, to avoid penalties imposed under the
Internal Revenue Code.

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Spencer, Kitrina

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Here’s the list. Let’s keep in touch and let me know who has RSVP’d. Thanks so much!

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:49 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: ALEC Dinner Details

What: Legislator Dinner with Josh Sanders and some representatives of Diageo
When: Thursday, August 4, 2011 at 7:00 pm
Where: Besh Steakhouse (inside Harrah’s casino: 8 Canal St., New Orleans, 70130)
Attending: Josh Sanders
Diageo representatives
Senator Bill Seitz
Representative Lou Blessing (not confirmed)
Representative Bill Batchelder (not confirmed)
Indiana and Michigan legislators (not confirmed)
*Most likely no more than 10-12 dinner attendees*

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you!

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

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential and legally privileged information from the law firm of Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP intended only for the
use of the individual(s) identified as addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this electronic mail transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
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
this E-mail and any printout. ’
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:17 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Do you want to do 2 dinners with people? A lot of people are coming in on Tuesday that we already have you
scheduled for dinners...

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Cc: Lashutka, Megan
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I get it at 4:19 on Tuesday so | can host a dinner that night too.
Will you lock those who are arriving on Tuesday in for me please?
Let me know and thanks.

Ed

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:55 AM

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Updated dinner list

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:27 AM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

No, they’ve both pulled out.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Kara: :
Are Beck and Wachtmann still attending ALEC? They aren’t on this list.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:32 AM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Not sure... I've spoken to the Speaker’s scheduler and she’s going to check with him after the budget passes
tomorrow to try to find out when he’s coming out. I'm working on trying to get a few more to come, but I'm not
sure I'll be successful.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Got it, do you think more people will sign up in the upcoming weeks?

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@obhr.state.oh.us]
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

Kara:
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:34 AM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

We haven’t invited anyone else. What do you think? Should we invite maybe Chad?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Joan Adams
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

What about caucus staff?

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

No, they've both pulled out.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Okay, that sounds great!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I’'m fine with it.
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

| get it at 4:19 on Tuesday so | can host a dinner that night too.
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

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonginig
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Gary Koch will be there. Not sure who else, besides that one lobbyist who invited John on Thursday.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Who am | missing on lobbyists? Besides, me, Ed and Jonathon

Densmore, Johnson, Prentiss, Rosen, Weirtz, Armstrong, Daniels

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Lashutka, Megan '
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

We haven't invited anyone else. What do you think? Should we invite maybe Chad?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adawms
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
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Not sure... I've spoken to the Speaker's scheduler and she’s going to check with him after the budget passes
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

No, they’'ve both pulled out.

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

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@i ohr.state.oh.us]
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Yes, | guess.

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

Josh Sanders?

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

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable, com]
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

Office of Rep. JohAn Adams
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: Restaurant

Megan & Ed,

Cheryl Grossman said that a good restaurant in New Orleans is Irene’s Cuisine.

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

Sent: " Tuesday, June 28, 2011 2:11 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: FW: ALEC Dinner Details

Do these people ever donate to our scholarship fund?

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

=

hat: Legislator Dinner with Josh Sanders and some representatives of Diageo
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:43 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Megan,

You don’t need to call an invite members unless you want to. They've all been instructed to tell people to call
me, since I'm scheduling everything.

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
tomorrow to try to find out when he’s coming out. 'm working on trying to get a few more to come, but I'm not
sure I'll be successful.

- Kara

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. JoAn Adams
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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:03 PM
To: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
You're doing Thursday

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phomne: (614) 466-1507

From: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI) [mailto:pw3834@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:02 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

So are we doing Tuesday or Thursday? . Looks like we could get more if we work on Tuesday.

Paul

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org; Spencer,
Kitrina; Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Oops, made one mistake. Use this schedule instead.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:45 PM

To: 'Kozelek, Ed’; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina';
'Cynthia Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here's the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the
Hospitality reception from 6:30 — 8:30. I'm not sure what it will be, but we might want to schedule dinner a little
later incase people want to attend that first. But whatever you want to do, just let me know times and locations
so that | can put it into everyone’s personalized schedule.
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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: FW: ALEC Annual Meeting

Here you are, Ed!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Bussell, Kristen; Yano, Marjorie; Brusky, Nicholas; Wilson, Erica; 'david.reedy@senate.state.oh.us'; Willoughby,
Charles; Thatcher, Todd; Tock, Jennifer; Kraemer, Alex; 'Puff, Ron'; Cotten, Samantha; Fleming, Cory; 'Miller, Candice';
Russell, Joseph; 'Jamie Walter'; Miles, Alyson; Turner, Aaron; Sabo, Michael

Subject: RE: ALEC Annual Meeting

Staff,

It is okay to confirm with Megan Lashutka from Time Warner for your boss’s dinner at ALEC. She has the
schedule for the evenings they’ve been booked to have dinner with them.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Bussell, Kristen; Yano, Marjorie; Brusky, Nicholas; Wilson, Erica; 'david.reedy@senate.state.oh.us'; Willoughby,
Charles; Thatcher, Todd; Tock, Jennifer; Kraemer, Alex; 'Puff, Ron'; Cotten, Samantha; Fleming, Cory; 'Miller, Candice’;
Russell, Joseph; ‘eric.mikkelson@senate.state.oh.us'; Miles, Alyson; Turner, Aaron; Sabo, Michael

Subject: ALEC Annual Meeting

Staff,
Please do not schedule your bosses for any dinners while at ALEC in New Orleans. All dinners are being

scheduled through me. If someone calls requesting a dinner, please ask them to contact me and | will see if
your boss is available.
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We have had problems in the past with having duplicate dinners and/or members not in attendance, therefore |
am scheduling everything so that we have smooth sailing while in New Orleans.

Please feel free to ask if you would like to know what dinners your boss might be scheduled for.
Thank you so much!

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:19 PM
To: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Lol!l! | hear you! Thanks for everything! Have a wonderful 4™

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI) [mailto:pw3834@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:05 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Ok. Ithink | may change my travel to add Tuesday. Will let you know. Like | said, you could start your own travel
company.

Paul

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ghr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:03 PM

To: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

You’re doing Thursday

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:45 PM ,

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; "WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina';
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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:20 PM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
It's up to you!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I'll see if [ can move the Wed dinner from 7:30 to 8, but that's the latest

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2011 13:46:51 -0400

To: Joseph, Kara<Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>; Kozelek, Ed<ed.kozelek@twcable.com>; Lashutka,
Megan<megan.lashutka@twcable.com>; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)<pw3834(@att.com>; Gary
Koch<garygkoch@gmail.com>; flemingt@api.org<flemingt@api.org>; Spencer,
Kitrina<Kspencer@Calfee.com>; Cynthia Galloway<cynthia@spdunn.com>; Christie
Angel<christie@spdunn.com>

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina';
'Cynthia Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
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Here’s the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the v
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

Office of Rep. Jorn Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:28 PM
To: Christie Angel

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xis

It was nice having lunch with you, too! 'l certainly work on RSVP’s for the Cigar reception as well.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Christie Angel [mailto:christie@spdunn.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Thanks Kara, it was good to have lunch with you yesterday. As you invite legislators to the Cigar reception will you try to
get RSVP’s from them too? Thanks- Christie

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:45 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org; Spencer, Kitrina; Cynthia
Galloway; Christie Angel
Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here’s the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the
Hospitality reception from 6:30 — 8:30. I'm not sure what it will be, but we might want to schedule dinner a little
later incase people want to attend that first. But whatever you want to do, just let me know times and locations
so that I can put it into everyone’s personalized schedule.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org;
Spencer, Kitrina; Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

-

Does anyone have restaurants chosen yet? For those of you that have scheduled the restaurant already,
please let me know so that we don’t have overlaps. Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:47 AM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Thank you!

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. JoAn Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 5:04 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Wednesday's venue is The Embers

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2011 16:28:11 -0400

To: Kozelek, Ed<ed.kozelek@twcable.com>; Lashutka, Megan<megan.lashutka@twcable.com>; WEIRTZ,
PAUL L (ATTSI)<pw3834@att.com>; GaryKoch<garygkoch@gmail.com>;
flemingt@api.org<flemingt@api.org>; Spencer,Kitrina<Kspencer@Calfee.com>; Cynthia
Galloway<cynthia@spdunn.com>; Christie Angel<christie@spdunn.com>

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Does anyone have restaurants chosen yet? For those of you that have scheduled the restaurant already,
please let me know so that we don't have overlaps. Thanks!

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org; Cynthia
Galloway; Christie Angel
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Josh Sanders’ (Calfee) dinner on Thursday, August 4th at 7 pm will be held at: Besh Steakhouse (inside Harrah’s casino: 8
Canal St., New Orleans, 70130)

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

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch flemingt@api.org; Spencer, Kitrina; Cynthia
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:49 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:30 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Yes.
Wednesday, Commander’s Palace
Thursday, Emeril’s Delmonico

Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

@ Time Warner Cable
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, OH 43212

(614) 487-7713 office

(614) 949-8419 cell phone

(614) 827-7925 fax

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary.
Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentally responsible.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 9:57 AM
Subject: Restaurants

The following are restaurants already chosen for New Orleans:

Antoine's Restaurant The Embers Besh Steakhouse
inside Harrah’s casino: 8 Canal
713 St. Louis St. St.
Emeril’s
Commander’s Palace Delmonico
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
'‘Cynthia Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:00 AM
To: Terry Fleming (Ohio)

Subject: RE: Restaurants

Yes, 'l let everyone know.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Terry Fleming (Ohio) [mailto:Flemingt@api.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Restaurants

Kara, The Ohio Petroleum Council and BP Dinner will be at 6:00 p.m. Thursday at Antoine's. Would you please let
legislators know.

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thu 7/7/2011 9:56 AM

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; '"WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina';
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

Sv. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:27 PM

Subject: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP
Attachments: Final legislator 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT (2).pdf

You're invited to

ALEC OHIO NIGHT

‘National World War II Museum

945 Magazin;e'Sutvre'et New Orleans, LA

Friday, August 5, 2011 6:00PM-8:00PM

The National World War II Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio Night attendees Please join us for
food and beverages at this historical site

Spouses and children are welcome
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RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at OhioALECrsvp@live.com
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:41 PM

To: Miller, Candice

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

He has dinner with Gary Koch and others on Wednesday evening, and Cable Assoc./Time Warner & others on
Thursday evening. Do you know what day he’s coming in?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Miller, Candice [mailto:Candice.Miller@senate.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:38 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

thanks Kara. any other dinners?

Condsce WWettor

Administrative Aide

Senate President - Tom Niehaus
The Ohio Senate - Senate District 14
Statehouse - Room 201

(614) 466-8082

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:27 PM

Subject: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

You're invited to

ALEC OHIO NIGHT
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National World War Il Museum

945 Magazine Street New Orleans, LA

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

RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at QhioALECrsvp@live.com
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:41 PM

To: Miller, Candice

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Okay. Thank you!

Kara Joseph

Sv. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Miller, Candice [mailto:Candice.Miller@senate.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:40 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

the 3rd.

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
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The National World War Il Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio Night attendees Please join us for
food and beverages at this historical site

Spouses and children are welcome

RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at QhicALECrsvp@live.com
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 3:36 PM

To: Stebelton, Jerry (GLS)

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP
Thanks!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

----- Original Message-----

From: Stebelton, Jerry (GLS) [mailto:GLS@sas-lawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 3:35 PM ’
To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

I accept for Becky & mee
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2011, at 12:27 PM, "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

You're invited to

ALEC OHIO NIGHT

National World War II Museum

945 Magazine Street New Orleans, LA
Friday, August 5, 2011 6:00PM-8:00PM

[cid:image@@3. jpg@@1CC4158.2A235D70]

The National World War II Museum will be closed to the public, and
open to Ohio Night attendees Please join us for food and beverages at
this historical site Spouses and children are welcome RSVP by July 29,
2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at
OhioALECrsvp@live.com<mailto:0hioALECrsvp@live.com>

VvV VV VvV V.V VV VVVVYVYV

<Final legislator 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT (2).pdf> <image@@3.jpg>
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:10 PM '
To: loublessing@aol.com

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Got you down!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: loublessing@aol.com [mailto:loublessing@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:09 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Count on me, Linda, Billy and Alex attending Ohio night.

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Sent: Wed, Jul 13, 2011 12:27 pm
Subject: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

You're invited to

ALEC OHIO NIGHT

National World War II Museum

945 Magazine Street New Orleans, LA
Friday, August 5, 2011 6:00PM-8:00PM
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The National World War II Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio lease join us for food and
beverages at this historical site
Spouses and children are welcome
RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at OhioALECrsvp@live.com

148



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Miles, Alyson

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Got it, thanks!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Miles, Alyson
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Kara,
My boss has responded and will be attending. Thanks!

Cheers,

Alyson C. Miles

Legislative Aide

Representative Gerald L. Stebelton
District 05, Ohio House of Representatives
77 South High Street, 13th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

614-466-8100 Office

614-719-0005 Facsimile

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

The National World War IT Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio Night attendees Please join us for
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 5:08 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org;
Spencer, Kitrina; Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

The Welcome Reception for ALEC on Wednesday evening will be at the World War 1l Museum. Since we are
holding our Ohio night at the same place, there is no need to make accommodations for people to attend the
welcome reception. Therefore dinner at 6:30pm should be just fine on Wednesday evening.

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; ‘flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer; Kitrina';
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
so that [ can put it into everyone’s personalized schedule.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:07 AM
To: Gary Koch

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Works for me! ©

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Gary Koch [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I will move the dinner from 7:30 to 7:00. That's early enough

On Wed, Jul 13, 2011 at 5:08 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

The Welcome Reception for ALEC on Wednesday evening will be at the World War II Museum. Since we are
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

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org; Spencer, Kitrina;
Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:45 PM .

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; Lashutka, Megan'; 'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)"; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina'; 'Cynthia
Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here’s the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the Hospitality
reception from 6:30 — 8:30. I’'m not sure what it will be, but we might want to schedule dinner a little later
incase people want to attend that first. But whatever you want to do, just let me know times and locations so
that I can put it into everyone’s personalized schedule.

Thanks!

Kara Joseph
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Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (61 66-150
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:07 AM

To: ron and cheryl grossman

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP
Thank you!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: ron and cheryl grossman [mailto:grossman4@ameritech.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:55 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP
Kara, Ron and | will be there.

Thanks,

Cheryl Grossman

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

The National World War I Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio Night attendees Please join us for
food and beverages at this historical site

Spouses and children are welcome

RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at OhiocALECrsvp@live.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of Virﬁs signature database 6291 (20110713)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivitus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 6292 (20110713)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:10 AM

To: lynn@h2o04chio.com

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

| wish you couid be there too! ©

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lynn Wachtman [mailto:lynnwacht@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:34 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Are you just wanting to tease me.

| wish | could be in NO

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

RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at OhicALECrsvp@live.com
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:12 PM

To: amt@birdwatchersdigest.com

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

You're booked to attend this. Will you go to the Cigar Reception after this event as well?

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: amt@birdwatchersdigest.com [mailto:amt@birdwatchersdigest.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: re: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Kara: Am | baoked for that night? I'd love to attend this.

Andrew M. Thompson

>Publisher

> Bird Watcher's Digest

> PO Box 110

> Marietta, OH 45750

> 800-879-2473 phone

> 740-373-8443 fax

> hitp://www.birdwatchersdigest.com

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:28 PM

To:
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 4:11 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Anielski

Ed,

Rep. Anielski will have 2 of her young children with her. I'm going to request that she leave them in Kids
Congress on Wednesday and Thursday evening, however would it be okay if she brings them with her on
Tuesday?

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 4:30 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Anielski

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

ok

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 9:01 AM

To: combsgroup@fuse.net

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

From: combsgroup@fuse.net [mailto:combsgroup@fuse.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 10:43 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

---- "Joseph wrote:

> You're invited to

> ALEC OHIO NIGHT

> National World War II Museum

> 945 Magazine Street New Orleans, LA

> Friday, August 5, 2011 6:00PM-8:00PM

>

> [cid:image@@3.jpg@21CC4158.2A235D70]

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

>

Hi Ed,

My wife Carol and I will be attending the ALEC Ohio NIght from 6-8.
Thanks for the invite,

Courtney Combs
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:30 PM

To: Anne Gonzales

Subject: RE: Final legislator 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT

| already have you down. Thanks!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Anne Gonzales [mailto:gonzales4ohio@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Final legislator 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT

Not sure if I should RSVP to you but I do plan on attending.

On Tue, Jun 21, 2011 at 1:42 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

You're invited to

ALEC OHIO NIGHT

National World War Il Museum

945 Magazine Street New Orleans, LA

Friday, August 5, 2011 6:00PM-8:00PM
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The National World War II Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio Night attendees Please
join us for food and beverages at this historical site

Spouses and children are welcome

RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at OhioALECrsvp@live.com

Anne Gonzales

State Representative 19th District
335 Wildwood Drive
Westerville, OH 43081
WwWWw.annegonzales.org
614-354-4034
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 12:52 PM
To: Gary Koch

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Excellent! She’ll be fun to have in attendance! ©

I've already told all the members that their dinners have been scheduled for them and | will be giving them their
schedules when they arrive in New Orleans. However I'd be more than happy to send them each a reminder.

| already have maps for all of the members to the Embers, so that's all taken care of!
Looking forward to it as well!!!

-  Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Gary Koch [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Kara--Bethany will be the 24th person at the Wednesday dinner at the Embers. We are now full. Are you going
to send E-mail reminders to the Legislators coming to that dinner, or would you prefer Paul and I do it? I've
moved the dinner to 7:00 per your information on the ALEC reception that night. Casual dress--men don't even
need sport coats. The Embers is at 700 Bourbon Street, a short cab ride from the hotel. Thanks. Look forward to
seeing you next week.

On Thu, Jul 14, 2011 at 8:06 AM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30,2011 1:47 PM

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

To: Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; "WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina'; 'Cynthia
Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date xls

Here’s the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the Hospitality
reception from 6:30 — 8:30. I’'m not sure what it will be, but we might want to schedule dinner a little later
incase people want to attend that first. But whatever you want to do, just let me know times and locations so
that I can put it into everyone’s personalized schedule. :

Thanks!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of ’Representaiives

Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:14 AM

To: wpcoley2@msn.com

Subject: RE: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

Sounds good! I've gbt you scheduled for dinner that evening. When you arrive, text me and I'll give you your
packet.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: wpcoley2@msn.com [mailto:wpcoley2@msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:46 AM

To: Joseph, Kara ,
Subject: Re: 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT - Please RSVP

I'll be there Tuesday afternoon if all goes well

Sent via DROID

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@obhr.state.oh.us>
Sent: Wed, Jul 13, 2011 16:27:01 GMT+00:00
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

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 10:54 AM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

| called Jordan and he is at the airport right now and on his way to N.O. Looking forward to it, believe mel!!

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I've confirmed 24 at 7 for Wed dinner, not knowing about the Martin's. I presume everything is a go. Will be a
good time

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: Gary Koch <garygkoch@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, 25 Jul 2011 11:08:10 -0400

To: Joseph, Kara<Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
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

On Thu, Jul 14, 2011 at 8:06 AM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@obhr.state.oh.us> wrote:

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
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date xls

I will move the dinner from 7:30 to 7:00. That's early enough

On Wed, Jul 13, 2011 at 5:08 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:
The Welcome Reception for ALEC on Wednesday eVening will be at the World War II Museum. Since we are

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina'; 'Cynthia
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

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:14 PM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xIs

I'm sorry, | meant Martin! By the way, could | get your cell phone number?
Thanks!

- Kara

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 11:24 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

We don't have Jordan for our dinner

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Date: Mon, 1 Aug 2011 10:53:55 -0400
To: garygkoch@gmail.com<garygkoch@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xIs

I called Jordan and he is at the airport right now and on his way to N.O. Looking forward to it, believe me!!l

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

Office of Rep. Johin Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Gary Koch [mailto: garygkoch@gmail.com]
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

To: Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; "'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)"; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org’; 'Spencer, Kitrina'; 'Cynthia
Galloway'"; 'Christie Angel'

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

Phomne: (61 66-150
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:16 PM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Hmmm... that’s not what he told me. He must have changed his mind from the last time | spoke to him!

Thanks for the update!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Carolyn Coley is not going, only Bill

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

| called Jordan and he is at the airport right now and on his way to N.O. Looking forward to it, believe me!!!

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

On Thu, Jul 14, 2011 ‘at 8:06 AM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

Works for me! ©

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Johin Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Gary Koch [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I will move the dinner from 7:30 to 7:00. That's early enough

On Wed, Jul 13,2011 at 5:08 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.J oseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

The Welcome Reception for ALEC on Wednesday evening will be at the World War IT Museum. Since we are
holding our Ohio night at the same place, there is no need to make accommodations for people to attend the
welcome reception. Therefore dinner at 6:30pm should be just fine on Wednesday evening,
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

To: Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; "WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)"; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org"; 'Spencer, Kitrina'; 'Cynthia
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

Kara Jose 2ph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:23 PM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Ah, that makes sense.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:24 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xis

Carolyn just called me this morning

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Date: Mon, 1 Aug 2011 12:16:02 -0400

To: garygkoch@gmail.com<garygkoch@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Hmmm... that's not what he told me. He must have changed his mind from the last time | spoke to him!

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

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail. com]
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
Date: Mon, 25 Jul 2011 11:08:10 -0400 .

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

On Wed, Jul 13, 2011 at 5:08 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr state.oh.us> wrote:

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; "Lashutka, Megan'; "WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org'; 'Spencer, Kitrina'; 'Cynthia
Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date xls

Here’s the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the Hospitality
reception from 6:30 — 8:30. I’m not sure what it will be, but we might want to schedule dinner a little later
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

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:34 PM
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
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

614-893-6390

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@obhr.state.oh.us>
Date: Mon, 1 Aug 2011 12:14:07 -0400

To: garygkoch@gmail.com<garygkoch@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

I’'m sorry, I meant Martin! By the way, could I get your cell phone number?
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

To: garygkoch@gmail . com<garygkoch@gmail.com>
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
Ohio House of Re]rfesentatives

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

Ohio ﬂbuse of Representatives

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 8:56 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: Thank you!

Ed and Megan,
Thank you so much for all of your awesome work for us during ALEC and Ohio Night! You were amazing!
If you could send me a list of all of the sponsors, I'll make sure that they all receive thank you notes.

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:24 PM
To: 'Laura Elliott'

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Laura,

A couple things...

First, | noticed that the second check for Danny Bubp is still listed. Has that been taken care of?

2™, 1 didn’t notice reimbursements for Reps. Martin, Baker and Senator Jordan. Where those paid out?

Thank you!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Laura Elliott [mailto:lelliott@alec.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:15 AM

To: District78; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Cc: Chaz Cirame; Danielle Muckley

Subject: State Chairs Mailing - OH

States & Nation Policy Summit Registration

This month’s State Chairs mailing is just a quick note to encourage you to get your members to register for the upcoming
States & Nation Policy Summit. You should have received an e-mail with instructions regarding the new username and
password you will need to register on-line. If you have any questions or problems with your username and login, you can
either click “Forgot Password” on our website or contact Ngan Nguyen at nnguyen@alec.org and she will be happy to

help you.

The deadline for Standard Registration and housing is November 7™, After that time, we may not be able to secure

housing for attendees in the host hotel, which also means that they won’t get the host hotel discount on registration.
Please encourage your members to register prior to the November 7™ deadline.

States & Nation Policy Summit Events

There will be several important events which State Chairs will be invited to attend at this year’s States & Nation Policy
Summit in Scottsdale, AZ. These events are listed below so that you can use this information when scheduling your trip:
State Chairs Meeting — Wednesday, November 30" from 9:00 to 11:00 a.m.

Chairman’s Reception — Thursday, December 1* from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.

Attachments:

State Scholarship Account Activity/Balance
Restaurants in Scottsdale
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Thanks,
Laura

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:26 PM

To: ‘John Adams'

Subject: FW: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Attachments: OH Scholarship Reimbursements 2011.xls; 11 SNPS Restaurants near the Westin Kierland
Hotel.doc

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

The deadline for Standard Registration and housing is November 7" After that time, we may not be able to secure
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
State Chairs Meeting — Wednesday, November 30™ from 9:00 to 11:00 a.m.

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
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor-
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 742-8527
84



(202) 466-3801 (fax)
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 3:59 PM

To: 'Laura Elliott'

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Attachments: Jordan Reimbursement - AM 2011.pdf; Baker Reimbursement - AM 2011.pdf

No problem! Here you are!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Laura Elliott [mailto:lelliott@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: FW: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Bubp was fixed — see attached (your old list didn’t have September — we are just entering it now) and Martin is below but |
cannot seem to find Baker and Jordan. | know you always e-mail them to me so | checked my e-mail but | can’'t seem to
find them. Can you please reforward and | will take care of them? | am so sorry about this — | have no idea how I lost
them.

Laura

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)

From: Genneya Briscoe

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:45 AM
To: Laura Elliott

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

| only see a check for Jarrod Martin being dispersed on 9/8/2011 for 1919.56

Genneya R. Briscoe

Manager of Administration

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Avenue, NW

11th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

email: gbriscoe@alec.org

Phone: 202-466-3800

Fax:  202-331-1349
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From: Laura Elliott

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Genneya Briscoe

Subject: FW: State Chairs Mailing - OH

| know the story on Bubp but can you please check the other three for me? All OH.

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

First, I noticed that the second check for Danny Bubp is still listed. Has that been taken care of?

2", I didn’t notice reimbursements for Reps. Martin, Baker and Senator Jordan. Where those paid out?
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

- To: District78; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 4:.05 PM
To: 'Laura Elliott'

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Another question for you... Why does the following show up?
Kara Joseph 08/31/11 1,919.56 |
That’s not accurate...

- Kara

Kara Joseph
- Sr. Legislative Aide
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
find them. Can you please reforward and | will take care of them? | am so sorry about this — | have no idea how | lost
them.

Laura

Laura B. Ellioit

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

I only see a check for Jarrod Martin being dispersed on 9/8/2011 for 1919.56

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

Fax: 202-331-1349

From: Laura Elliott

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Genneya Briscoe

Subject: FW: State Chairs Mailing - OH

I know the story on Bubp but can you please check the other three for me? All OH.

Thanks,
Laura

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005 ’
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

2™ | didn’t notice reimbursements for Reps. Martin, Baker and Senator Jordan. Where those paid out?
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

The deadline for Standard Registration and housing is November 7™. After that time, we may not be able to secure

housing for attendees in the host hotel, which also means that they won’t get the host hotel discount on registration.
Please encourage your members to register prior to the November 7 deadline.

States & Nation Policy Summit Events

There will be several important events which State Chairs will be invited to attend at this year’s States & Nation Pohcy
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

Wednesday, October 26, 2011 11:09 AM

From: Joseph, Kara
Sent:

To: 'Ngan Nguyen'
Subject: RE: Update
Thank you!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Joan Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Ngan Nguyen [mailto:nnguyen@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Update

Hi Kara,

Below is the list of registrants from Ohio. Please let me know if you need anything else!

Badge First Name | Badge Last Name | Badge Name Badge Organization
Top of Form
Greg Lawson Greg The Buckeye Institute for Public Policy SolutionsBottom of Form
Megan Lashutka Megan TIME WARNER CABLE
Edward Kozelek Ed TIME WARNER CABLE
Mike Prentiss Mike PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY
Bruce Johnson Bruce BP
Barbara Sears Barbara State of Ohio
Ron Grossman Ron
Cheryl Grossman Cheryl Ohio House of Representatives
William Seitz Bill OHIO LEGISLATURE
Thanks,
Ngan

Ngan Nguyen

Legislative Study, Registration Account Specialist
American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)

Direct: 202.742.8538
Fax: 202.331.1344

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Ngan Nguyen
Subject: Update

Ngan,



Could you send me an update for our registrations?

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

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:26 PM
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'
Subject: ALEC

Ed and Megan,
Here's what | have so far:

Blessing
Seitz
Grossman
Thompson
Uecker
Damschroder
Sears
Wachtmann
Kozlowski
Adams, J
Rosenberger

We're still working on getting more to come.

-  Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Joseph, Kara

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ok

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Joseph, Kara

Friday, October 28, 2011 10:41 AM
'Lashutka, Megan'

RE: Our dinners will start at 7, rather than 6

Office of Rep. John Adams

House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

----- Original Message
From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:33 PM
To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: Our dinners will start at 7, rather than 6

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information,
which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable.
This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the

original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:02 PM
To: ‘Gary Koch'

Subject: RE: alec

| forgot to tell you... Other lobbyists are Bob Blazer and Paul Weirtz from ATT, Tom Raga from DPL, possibly
Rick Frank from OHA... Also Ed Kozelek and Megan Lashutka from Time Warner, Mike Prentiss from P&G,
Bruce Johnson from BP and that’s just what I know so far. I’ve also heard that Mike Brello from AEP was
going to go.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Gary Koch [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:26 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec
That's great. We may want to add one or, maybe, two more, based on who else decides to attend.

On Thu, Oct 27, 2011 at 5:13 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

That should work. Let’s wait until November 8" to finalize, since we’re still waiting on some of these people to register
and for more to sign up. Does that work for you?

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
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:12 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec

That's fine What did you think of my dinner idea and group?

On Thu, Oct 27, 2011 at 4:53 PM, Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph(@ohr.state.oh.us> wrote:

My husband will be with me this time.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec

My preference is Seitz, Adams, Blessing, Sears, Lynn, and you at the same dinner. Two big dinners can get
expensive. The above names are my first choices and with just that group we could do it with the 3 of us. See
what you can do. Thanks

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
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Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 16:35:10 -0400

To: 'garygkoch@gmail.com'<garygkoch@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: alec

We might have to put you into two dinners. Is that okay?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. JoAn Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives

Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: garygkoch@gmail.com [mailto:garygkoch@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Re: alec

Thanks. Are there other lobbyists going other than Fitz, Paul, and I? Is Thursday night open for a dinner, or is
there an ALEC function? That night is my first choice but I'm open to other evenings

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 14:25:37 -0400

To: 'Gary Koch'<garygkoch@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: alec
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Gary,
Here’s what I have so far:

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 9:57 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: alec

Kara--Who is going to Scottsdale for the ALEC meeting Nov.30? I'm thinking of going out if there at least 8 or
more Members going. Might need some help doing a dinner on Dec. 1. Hope you are going as well!
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:09 PM
To: '‘Lashutka, Megan'

Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinners

You might want to hold off on putting people into certain nights. | have more members registering. Maybe wait
until November 8"? I've told everyone else the same thing, and you'll still get first dibs...

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Cc: Kozelek, Ed
Subject: ALEC Dinners

Kara:

Below is our list of attendees locations to follow. The starting time will be 6:00PM.
We would like to have first dibs on further attendees to fit them into our groups. Also, let me know about guests of the
members so that | can coordinate with the restaurants appropriately.

Thanks for your help with this, and feel free to add yourself and Doug to whatever group(s) you’d like.

Nov 30

Seitz
Rosenberger
Thompson
Sears
Kozlowski

Decl
Adams
Blessing
Grossman
Wachtmann
Maag

Dec2

Adams

Sears

Uecker
Damschroder
Seitz
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Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

TimeWarner Cables

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

Monday, October 31, 2011 2:34 PM

From: Joseph, Kara
Sent:

To: 'Ngan Nguyen'
Subject: RE: Update
Thank you!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-

1507

From: Ngan Nguyen [mailto:nnguyen@alec.org]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Update

Kara,
See below:
Badge Last Name | Badge Name | Badge Organization Badge Title Badge City
Lashutka Megan TIME WARNER CABLE Director, Gov't Relations Columbus
The Buckeye Institute for Public
Policy Solutions Statehouse Liaison and Policy
Lawson Greg Analyst Columbus
PROCTER & GAMBLE Manager, State Government
Prentiss Mike COMPANY Relations Cincinnati
Johnson Bruce BP Sr. Director, Gov't Affairs Ohio Columbus
Kozelek Ed TIME WARNER CABLE RVP, Government Relations Columbus
Public Utilities Commission of
Shnitchler Todd Ohio Chairman Columbus
Maag Ron OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Columbus
Sears Barbara State of Ohio State Representative Sylvania
Adams John OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Sidney
Damschroder Rex OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Columbus
Wachtmann Lynn OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Representative Columbus
Grossman Ron Columbus
Grossman Cheryl Ohio House of Representatives Representative Columbus
Seitz Bill OHIO LEGISLATURE Ohio Senator Columbus

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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Ngan Nguyen
Subject: Update

Ngan,
Could you send me an update for Ohio registrations?
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

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:40 AM
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'

Subject: RE: Please See Attached

That's great! | asked him to hit them up for me. ©

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:23 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: FW: Please See Attached

Fyi
Other then spelling my name wrong this was very nice of Bill to do.
Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Walter, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Walter@senate.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Please See Attached

Dear Mr. Kozelek:

Senator Seitz asked that you be copied on the enclosed memorandum.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jamie Walter
Administrative Aide
Senator William J. Seitz
Ohio Senate District 8
(614) 466-8068

60



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

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:06 PM
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'

Subject: RE: Please See Attached

LOL! | just sent him and Coley a text asking him to hit up some members. Although Bacon wasn't a part of it,
since he is a member.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:05 PM

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
to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. if you are not the intended recipient of this E-
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

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:09 PM
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'

Subject: RE: Please See Attached

I recently got three new members. Terhar, Hill and Peterson. Waiting on Newbold’s check.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Please See Attached

Nice work.
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

LOL! I just sent him and Coley a text asking him to hit up some members. Although Bacon wasn't a part of it,
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

Dear Mr. Kozelek;

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
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the originat and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:11 PM

To: 'Danielle Muckley'; Kozelek, Ed; adamshd78@woh.rr.com
Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Hi, Danielle!

We have around 11 - 12 members going to ALEC. Two of them are brand new members of ALEC. | only have
a handful of ALEC members that haven’t responded to me about attending the conference, so | think we're
about maxed out there. In the past 2 weeks I've added 4 new members to our membership roles. We've also
had a letter go out to the remaining non-member Republican Senators encouraging them to join ALEC. | will,
of course, work on the remaining handful of House Republicans who haven't yet joined ALEC.

But as you can seeg, | think we've got it well in hand!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onhio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Danielle Muckley [mailto:dmuckley@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:50 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; adamshd78@woh.rr.com

Cc: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Many thanks, Ed!

Kara, I appreciate any assistance with the below - and feel free to contact me if I can reciprocate the help.

Best,
Danielle

Danielle Muckley

Manager of Member Relations
American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Avenue, NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Direct Line: 202-742-8528

Cell: 202-997-4857

Fax: 202-466-3801

Email: dmuckley@alec.org

www.alec.org

Upcoming ALEC Meetings:
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2011 States & Nation Policy Summit
Phoenix, AZ, November 30 - December 2, 2011
REGISTER HERE!

2012 Spring Task Force Summit
Charlotte, NC, May 11, 2012

ALEC's 39th Annual Meeting
Salt Lake City, UT, July 25-28, 2012

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:43 PM

To: Danielle Muckley; adamshd78@woh.rr.com

Cc: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Hi Danielle:

I've cc’d Kara Joseph who has a better handle on attendance and prospective members.
We expect a good turnout and just recently did a solicitation for prospective members.
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:45 PM

To: adamshd78@woh.rr.com; Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Good Afternoon!

I wanted to follow-up to Laura’s email below by checking in with you both to see if you have any questions. I
think it'd be great if we could ramp up Ohio’s representation at this meeting so please continue to pass along
meeting information to everyone interested in attending. Additionally, I wanted to see if you all had any
prospective members you've been in contact with that I can assist with getting on board. Specifically, we're
trying to ramp up our Public Sector members before the end of the year so if you have anyone you need me to
reach out to please let me know as I'm happy to help.

Please feel free to contact me at any time as I'm more than happy to help!

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:29 PM

To: adamshd78@woh.rr.com; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Cc: Danielle Muckley; Chaz Cirame

Subject: State Chairs Mailing - OH

State Chairs Teleconference

A teleconference has been set for Monday, November 14" at 3 p.m. Eastern to give you the opportunity to
speak with each other and your State Chair Board Representatives prior to the Board Meeting at this year’s
States & Nation Policy Summit. Dial-in information will be sent to you.

States & Nation Policy Summit Registration

Please encourage your members to register for the upcoming States & Nation Policy Summit. The deadline for
Standard Registration and housing is November 7™. After that time, we may not be able to secure housing for
attendees in the host hotel, which also means that they won’t get the host hotel discount on registration. Please
encourage your members to register prior to the November 7™ deadline. We have attached a sample e-mail that
you can send to your members.

Renewing Legislative Members
If you have legislative members that have not renewed their membership after expiring 12/31/2010, they will be
dropped from the rolls prior to SNPS. A staff member will be reaching out to you soon to discuss these

members before we drop them from your rolls. Please make a final attempt to reach out to these members and

get them to renew.

SNPS Scholarships

ALEC is providing States & Nation Policy Summit Scholarships for new attendees again this year. ALEC
provides $2,000 in scholarship money per state for new attendees. Usually, this is divided up into 2
scholarships of $1,000 apiece. These can be broken into smaller scholarships if needed — for example, 4
scholarships of $500 each.

Attendees must be attending their first ALEC national meeting. They may have been to one of the academies or
something similar, but not to one of the “big 3” meetings: Spring Task Force Summit, Annual Meeting, or
States & Nation Policy Summit.
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
Legislative Members

Meeting Attendees

Sample Registration E-mail

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

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:57 PM
To: 'Danielle Muckley'

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Gotcha! | look forward to meeting you out in Scottsdale!

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Danielle Muckley [mailto:dmuckley@alec.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:51 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Thank you! Laura Elliott is still in charge of all Legislative Member memberships, I'm merely your direct staff
person in the ALEC membership department for Ohio (I was born and raised there so I think they figured me
a good contact ©.) It's a new program we're starting at ALEC to have a more involved program in each of our
states. Feel free to contact me any time whenever I can of help for anything ALEC related!

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
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Danielle Muckley

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Sure! I've attached the checks from three of my members, and a fourth, Rep. Craig Newbold, signed up
directly. Are you now handling memberships?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Danielle Muckley [mailto:dmuckley@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

I'was told of your fabulous work this week and you are true to the stories I've been told! Thank you so very
much for all your hard work! So I can make sure our records are clean, can you send me the 4 new names
you've added? I know our registration department is going through the rush of registrations we received this
week and I'll send you an updated list when they finish so you can see who we have as registered.

Thanks again!

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
To: Danielle Muckley; Kozelek, Ed; adamshd78@woh.rr.com
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
a handful of ALEC members that haven’t responded to me about attending the conference, so | think we'’re
about maxed out there. In the past 2 weeks I've added 4 new members to our membership roles. We’ve also
had a letter go out to the remaining non-member Republican Senators encouraging them to join ALEC. | will,
of course, work on the remaining handful of House Republicans who haven't yet joined ALEC.

But as you can see, | think we've got it well in hand!

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

Dantelle Muckley

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

www.alec,org

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
prospective members you’ve been in contact with that I can assist with getting on board. Specifically, we're
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

A teleconference has been set for Monday, November 14™ at 3 p.m. Eastern to give you the opportunity to
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
Standard Registration and housing is November 7. After that time, we may not be able to secure housing for
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
Chairman’s Reception — Thursday, December 1** from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.

Attachments:
4



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

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:40 PM
To: 'Lashutka, Megan'; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: OH SNPS Attendees

None of them are coming. I'll send an update as soon as | have it.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: OH SNPS Attendees

And Uecker?

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

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:49 AM
To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: FW: OH SNPS Attendees

Don’t see Sweet Lou or Rosenberger on this list.
Do you know if they are going?
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
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:33 AM

To: adamshd78@woh.rr.com; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: OH SNPS Attendees

This should be pretty much the final list, although we may have on-site registrants.

Thanks,
Laura

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary. Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentally
responsible.

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

From: Laura Elliott [lelliott@alec.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Joseph, Kara; edward.kozelek@twcable.com

Cc: Chaz Cirame

Subject: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Attachments: OH-STFS11 Attendees.xls; 11 Sample Renewal E-mail Reminder.doc; OH LM List.x!s; OH-

Scholarship Reimbursements 2011.xls

Spring Task Force Summit
ALEC’s Spring Task Force Summit will be held on April 29-30, 2011 in Cincinnati, Ohio. Online registration
is open and a list of attendees from your state is attached. Tomorrow, April 6™ is the hotel cutoff deadline

and end of early bird registration and the $50 host hotel registration rebate. After tomorrow, we cannot

guarantee housing in the host hotel. Please encourage your members to register now.

Membership Renewal

ALEC has mailed and e-mailed a second round of renewal notices to all of your members whose memberships
expired on 12/31/2010. Please encourage them to renew their memberships (a sample e-mail for you to send is
attached). They can renewal online at www.alec.org/join. ALEC will also be e-mailing them again later this
week.

Attachments:

Current Legislative Members with E-mails and Phone Numbers
State Scholarship Account Activity/Balance

STFS Attendees

Sample Renewal Reminder E-mail

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)
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STATE
Ohio

Time Warner Cable

Barbara Sears

Matt Huffman

Michael T. Evans

Reynolds American

American Electric Power

First Energy

United States Steel Corp.
Wholesale Beer & Wine Association of Ohio
Frontier Communications
Government Strategies Group
Vorys Sater Seymour and Pease
HCR Manor Care

TransCanada PipeLines Limited
Roetzel & Andres

Ohio Insurance Institute

Daiichi Sankyo

NFIB

Ohio Cable Telecommunications Association
Ohio Restaurant Association
Merchant Services

Ohio Soft Drink Association
Dealers Investment Group
Osma Political Education Fund
SZD Whiteboard

Ohio Coal Association

Ohio Children's Hospital Association
Columbia Gas of Ohio

McNees Wallace & Nurick

Eli Lilly

K. Brinkman & Associates
Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield
Pfizer Inc.

AT&T

Astellas Pharma US Inc.

Bricker & Eckler Attorneys at Law
Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.
Crown

Ohio Oil and Gas Association
Grant Street Consultants

Ohio Hospital Association

Danny Bubp

Sean Chichelli

Louis Blessing

Kara Joseph

Andrew Brenner

Duke Energy

Tim Derickson

DATE

12/31/10

01/03/11
12/30/10
01/21/11
02/28/11
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
03/23/11
03/23/11
03/16/11
03/16/11
03/07/11
03/07/11
03/07/11
03/31/11
03/31/11
04/25/11
04/1111
05/13/11
05/13/11
05/13/11

05/09/11

05/10/11
05/09/11
05/05/11

BAL. CREDIT
$ (1,232.63)

10,000.00

500.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
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

20,000.00

DEBIT

1,619.03
1,097.54

465.45
108.07
450.00
149.96
833.22

436.68



Ronald Young

Dominion

Novartis Pharmaceuticals, Corp.
James Butler

Penn National Gaming, Inc.
Cliff Rosenberger

William Coley, Il

Kristina Roegner

Andrew Thompson

Frank LaRose

Casey Kozlowski

Michael Stinziano

Robert Mecklenborg

John Burris

Lynn Wachtmann

Daiichi Sankyo

Philips Electronics

Kara Joseph

Bethany Rhodes

William Batchelder
Ronald Maag

Cheryl Grossman

Danny Bubp

Michael Stinziano
Marlene Anielski

Rex Damschroder
Andrew Thomas

Margaret Conditt
Courtney Combs

John Adams

Tom Niehaus

Lou Blessing

Danny Bubp

Kara Joseph

Alan B. Smith

Sean P. Dunn & Associates LLC
Ohio Telecom Association
Ohio Hospital Association

Ohio Children's Hospital Association
NRA - Institute for Legislative Action

Hick Partners, LLC

Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP
Stephen P Lake

Willa J Ebersole

Vorys Sater Seymour and Pease
SZD Whiteboard

Sprint Nextel

Roetzel & Andres

Ohio Rural Electric Coop Inc.
RAI Services

Pfizer Inc.

Ohio Cable Telecommunications Association

05/05/11
05/04/11
05/03/11
06/08/11
06/07/11
06/02/11
05/31/11
05/31/11
05/27/11
05/27/11
05/27111
06/23/11
06/27/11
06/24/11
06/30/11
07/22/11
07/26/11
08/09/11
08/09/11
08/10/11
08/10/11
08/11/11
08/11/11
08/15/11
08/15/11
08/17/11
08/17/11
08/18/11
08/22/11
08/22/11
08/24/11
08/25/11
08/25/11
08/25/11
08/31/11
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

981.13

100.00

468.33
1,822.55
100.00
150.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
400.00
283.30
150.00

2,356.96
1,560.81

884.59
1,922.95
2,024.76
1,385.37
1,127.38
1,849.76
1,849.76
1,849.76
1,191.19
1,404.37
1,978.90
1,806.07
1,714.16
1,695.16

209.79



NFIB

First Energy

American Electric Power

Cash America

Copart

Danny R. Bubp - Check Correction
AT&T

Carpenter Lipps & Leland LLP

BP Corporation

Kara Joseph

Current Balance

08/31/11
08/31/11
08/31/11
08/31/11
08/31/11
08/25/11
08/31/11
09/26/11
08/31/11
08/31/11

$92,815.97

1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,695.16
3,000.00
1,000.00
3,000.00

1,919.56



Scholarship Accounting

STATE DATE BAL. CREDIT DEBIT
Ohio 12/31/10| $ (1,232.63)

Time Warner Cable 01/03/11 10,000.00

Barbara Sears 12/30/10 1,619.03
Matt Huffman 01/21/11 1,097.54
Michael T. Evans 02/28/11 500.00

Reynolds American 02/28/11 2,500.00

American Electric Power 02/28/11 5,000.00

First Energy 02/28/11 5,000.00

United States Steel Corp. 02/28/11 5,000.00

Wholesale Beer & Wine Association of Ohio 02/28/11 5,000.00

Frontier Communications 02/28/11 1,000.00
Government Strategies Group 02/28/11 1,000.00

Vorys Sater Seymour and Pease 02/28/11 1,000.00

HCR Manor Care 02/28/11 1,000.00
TransCanada PipelLines Limited 02/28/11 1,000.00

Roetzel & Andres 02/28/11 1,000.00

Ohio Insurance Institute 02/28/11 1,000.00

Daiichi Sankyo 02/28/11 1,000.00

NFIB 02/28/11 1,000.00

Ohio Cable Telecommunications Association 02/28/11 1,000.00

Ohio Restaurant Association 02/28/11 1,000.00

Merchant Services 02/28/11 1,000.00

Ohio Soft Drink Association 02/28/11 1,000.00

Dealers Investment Group 02/28/11 1,000.00

Osma Political Education Fund 02/28/11 1,000.00

SZD Whiteboard 02/28/11 1,000.00

Ohio Coal Association 02/28/11 1,000.00

Ohio Children's Hospital Association 02/28/11 1,000.00

Columbia Gas of Ohio 02/28/11 1,000.00

McNees Wallace & Nurick 02/28/11 1,000.00

Eli Lilty 02/28/11 1,000.00

K. Brinkman & Associates 03/23/11 1,000.00

Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield 03/23/11 2,500.00

Pfizer Inc. 03/16/11 1,000.00

AT&T 03/16/11 5,000.00

Astellas Pharma US Inc. 03/07/11 1,000.00

Bricker & Eckler Attorneys at Law 03/07/11 1,000.00

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co. 03/07/11 500.00

Crown 03/31/11 2,500.00

Ohio Oil and Gas Association 03/31/11 1,000.00

Grant Street Consultants 04/25/11 500.00

Ohio Hospital Association 04/11/11 1,000.00

Danny Bubp 05/13/11 465.45
Sean Chichelli 05/13/11 108.07
Louis Blessing 05/13/11 450.00
Kara Joseph 05/09/11 149.96
Andrew Brenner 05/10/11 833.22
Duke Energy 05/09/11 20,000.00




Scholarship Accounting

Tim Derickson 05/05/11 436.68
Ronald Young 05/05/11 981.13
Dominion 05/04/11 1,000.00

Novartis Pharmaceuticals, Corp. 05/03/11 2,500.00

James Butler 06/08/11 100.00
Penn National Gaming, inc. 06/07/11 5,000.00

Cliff Rosenberger 06/02/11 468.33
William Coley, Il 05/31/11 1,822.55
Kristina Roegner 05/31/11 100.00
Andrew Thompson 05/27/11 150.00
Frank LaRose 05/27/11 100.00
Casey Kozlowski 05/27/11 100.00
Michael Stinziano 06/23/11 100.00
Robert Mecklenborg 06/27/11 400.00
John Burris 06/24/11 283.30
Lynn Wachtmann 06/30/11 150.00
Daiichi Sankyo 07/22/11 500.00

Philips Electronics 07/26/11 500.00

Kara Joseph 08/09/11 2,356.96
Bethany Rhodes 08/09/11 1,560.81
William Batchelder 08/10/11 884.59
Ronald Maag 08/10/11 1,922.95
Cheryl Grossman 08/11/11 2,024.76
Danny Bubp 08/11/11 1,385.37
Michael Stinziano 08/15/11 1,127.38
Marlene Anielski 08/15/11 1,849.76
Rex Damschroder 08/17/11 1,849.76
Andrew Thomas 08/17/11 1,849.76
Margaret Conditt 08/18/11 1,191.19
Courtney Combs 08/22/11 1,404.37
John Adams 08/22/11 1,978.90
Tom Niehaus 08/24/11 1,806.07
Lou Blessing 08/25/11 1,714.16
Danny Bubp 08/25/11 1,695.16
Alan B. Smith 08/31/11 500.00

Sean P. Dunn & Associates LLC 08/31/11 500.00

Ohio Telecom Association 08/31/11 500.00

Ohio Hospital Association 08/31/11 500.00

Ohio Children's Hospital Association 08/31/11 5,000.00




Scholarship Accounting

NRA - Institute for Legislative Action 08/31/11 500.00
Hick Partners, LLC 08/31/11 500.00
Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP 08/31/11 500.00
Stephen P Lake 08/31/11 1,000.00
Willa J Ebersole 08/31/11 1,000.00
Vorys Sater Seymour and Pease 08/31/11 1,000.00
SZD Whiteboard 08/31/11 1,000.00
Sprint Nextel 08/31/11 1,000.00
Roetzel & Andres 08/31/11 1,000.00
Ohio Rural Electric Coop Inc. 08/31/11 1,000.00
RAI Services 08/31/11 1,000.00
Pfizer Inc. 08/31/11 1,000.00
Ohio Cable Telecommunications Association 08/31/11 1,000.00
NFIB 08/31/11 1,000.00
First Energy 08/31/11 1,000.00
American Electric Power 08/31/11 1,000.00
Cash America 08/31/11 1,000.00
Copart 08/31/11 1,000.00
AT&T 08/31/11 3,000.00
BP Corporation 08/31/11 3,000.00
Current Balance $ 92,250.16




States & Nation Policy Summit 2011: Scottsdale, Arizona
Restaurants near The Westin Kierland Hotel

Aiello's Italian Restaurant

Address: 5202 N Central Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Phone: (602) 277-8700

Website: aiellositalianrestaurant.com

Distance from Hotel: 15.0 mi.

Cuisine Type: Modern Italian Bistro

Arrivederci Ristorante

Address: 7101 E. Thunderbird Rd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 922-8225

Website: www.azitaly.com

Distance from Hotel: 1.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: ltalian

Avanti Restaurant
Address: 2728 E. Thomas Road
Phoenix, AZ 85016
Phone: (602) 956-0900
Website: www.avanti-az.com
Distance from Hotel: 16.5 mi.
Cuisine Type: Italian with a Mediterranean
influence.

Bandera

Address: 3821 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 994-3524

Website: www.banderarestaurants.com

Distance from Hotel: 9.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: Steakhouse

Binkley's

Address: 6920 E. Cave Creek Road
Cave Creek, AZ 85331

Phone: (480) 437-1072

Website: binkleysrestaurant.com

Distance from Hotel: 15.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: Contemporary American

Blanco Tacos + Tequila

Address: 6166 N. Scottsdale Road Ste. 601
Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Phone: (480) 289-5701

Website: www.foxrc.com/blanco.htmi

Distance from Hotel: 7.2 mi.

Cuisine Type: Modern Mexican

Bloom

Address: 8877 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Phone: (480) 922-5666

Website:

www.foxrestaurantconcepts.com/bloom.html

Distance from Hotel: 4.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: New American Cuisine with both

European and Asian influence

Bobby's Restaurant and Jazz Lounge

Address: 7122 E. Greenway Pkwy.
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 556-0770

Website: www.mancusosrestaurant.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.7 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian

Brio Tuscan Grille

Address: 15301 N Scottsdale Rd
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 607-1100

Website: www.brioitalian.com/

Distance from Hotel: 0.7 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian

Café Bink

Address: 36889 N. Tom Darlington Drive
Ste. D1
Carefree, AZ 85377

Phone: (480) 488-9796

Website: www.cafebink.com

Distance from Hotel: 14.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: American




States & Nation Policy Summit 2011: Scottsdale, Arizona
Restaurants near The Westin Kierland Hotel

Calistro California Bistro
Address: 18221 N. Pima Rd., #140

. Scottsdale, AZ 85255
Phone: (480) 502-0325
Website: http://www.calistrobistro.com/
Distance from Hotel: 4.2 mi.
Cuisine Type: Contemporary American,
Californian

Cartwright's
Address: 6710 E. Cave Creek Road
Cave Creek, AZ 85331
Phone: (480) 488-8031
Website: cartwrightssonoranranchhouse.com
Distance from Hotel: 15.6 mi.
Cuisine Type: Steakhouse

Christopher's Restaurant

Address: 2502 E. Camelback Road
Phoenix, AZ 85016

Phone: (602) 522-2344

Website: christophersaz.com

Distance from Hotel: 14.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Citizen Public House

Address: 7111 E. 5th Avenue Suite E
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 398-4208

Website: citizenpublichouse.com

Distance from Hotel: 9.1 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Cowboy Ciao

Address: 7133 E Stetson Dr, Ste 1
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 946-3111

Website: www.cowboyciao.com/

Distance from Hotel: 9.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Deseo at the Westin Kierland Resort & Spa

Address: 6902 E. Greenway Parkway
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 624-1202

Website: www.kierlandresort.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: Latin American

Different Pointe of View at Pointe Hilton
Tapatio Cliffs
Address: 11111 N. 7th Street
Phoenix, AZ 85020
Phone: (602) 866-6397
Website: www.differentpointeofview.com
Distance from Hotel: 10.6 mi.
Cuisine Type: Contemporary American

Eddie V's - Scottsdale Quarter

Address: 15323 N Scottsdale Rd suite E1-160
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 730-4800

Website: www.eddiev.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.7 mi.

Cuisine Type: Seafood, Steak

Fez

Address: 3815 N. Central Ave.
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Phone: 602 287-8700

Website: fezoncentral.com

Distance from Hotel: 16.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Fleming's Prime Steakhouse & Wine Bar -

DC Ranch

Address: 20753 N. Pima Road, Bldg. R
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Phone: (480) 538-8000

Website:

www.flemingssteakhouse.com/DCRanch

Distance from Hotel: 6.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: Steak, American




States & Nation Policy Summit 2011: Scottsdale, Arizona
Restaurants near The Westin Kierland Hotel

Frank & Albert's

Address: 2400 E. Missouri Ave.
Phoenix, AZ 85016

Phone: (602) 954-2518

Website: www .frankandalberts.com

Distance from Hotel: 13.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Il Terrazzo - The Phoenician
Address: 6000 East Camelback
Scottsdale, AZ 85251
Phone: (480) 423-2530
Website: www.thephoenician.com/dining
Distance from Hotel: 10.2 mi.
Cuisine Type: American, Global, International

J&G Steakhouse Scottsdale at The

Phoenician

Address: 6000 East Camelback Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 214-7870

Website: www.jgsteakhousescottsdale.com

Distance from Hotel: 10.2 mi.

Cuisine Type: Steakhouse, Steak, Seafood

La Hacienda at The Fairmont
Address: 7575 E. Princess Dr.
Scottsdale, AZ 85255
Phone: (480) 585-4848 x7000
Website: www.scottsdaleprincess.com
Distance from Hotel: 3.1 mi.
Cuisine Type: Mexican, Mexican /
Southwestern

La Torretta Ristorante

Address: 16640 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 991-2000

Website: www.latorrettaaz.com

Distance from Hotel: 1.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian

Maggiano's

Address: 16405 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 333-4100

Website: www.maggianos.com

Distance from Hotel: 1.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian, American

Marcellino Ristorante

Address: 7114 E Stetson Dr
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 990-9500

Website: www.marcellinoristorante.com

Distance from Hotel: 9.2 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian

Mastro's Ocean Club

Address: 15045 N. Kierland Blvd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 443-8555

Website: www.mastrosrestaurants.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.1 mi.

Cuisine Type: Steakhouse, Seafood

McCormick & Schmick's Seafood

Address: 8777 North Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Phone: (602) 468-3616

Website: www.mccormickandschmicks.com

Distance from Hotel: 4.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: Seafood, Steak, American

Morton's The Steakhouse

Address: 15233 N. Kierland Blvd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 368-5416

Website: http://www.mortons.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: Steak, Seafood, American




States & Nation Policy Summit 2011: Scottsdale, Arizona
Restaurants near The Westin Kierland Hotel

Nellie Cashman's Monday Club Cafe at The

Westin Kierland Resort & Spa

Address: 16405 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 624-1332

Website: www.kierlandresort.com/dining/nellie-

cashmans/

Distance from Hotel: 1.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: Southwest, Mediterranean

NoRTH

Address: 15024 N Scottsdale Rd, Suite 160
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 948-2055

Website:

www.foxrestaurantconcepts.com/north.htmi

Distance from Hotel: 0.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian

Ocean Prime - Phoenix

Address: 5455 East High Street - Suite 115
Phoenix, AZ 85054

Phone: (480) 347-1313

Website: www.ocean-prime.com

Distance from Hotel: 5.7 mi.

Cuisine Type: Seafood, Steak

Olive & Ivy Restaurant & Marketplace

Address: 7135 E. Camelback Road, Suite 195
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 751-2202

Website: www.foxrc.com/olive_ivy.html

Distance from Hotel: 8.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: Mediterranean, Californian

Petite Maison

Address: 7216 E Shoeman Ln
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 991-6887

Website: www.PetiteMaisonAZ.com

Distance from Hotel: 8.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: French

Phil's Grill
Address: Grayhawk 8620 E. Thompson Peak
Parkway
Scottsdale, AZ 85255
Phone: (480) 502-1700
Website:
Distance from Hotel: 5.5 mi.
Cuisine Type: American, Southwestern, Grill

Phoenix City Grille
Address: 5816 N. 16th Street
Phoenix, AZ 85016
Phone: (602) 266-3001
Website: www.phoenixcitygrille.com
Distance from Hotel: 12.7 mi.
Cuisine Type: Contemporary American,
Southwest

Posh - Scottsdale

Address: 7167 East Rancho Vista Drive,
Unit 111
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 663-7674

Website: www.poshscottsdale.com/

Distance from Hotel: 8.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: Global, International, French

Prado - Montelucia Resort
Address: 4949 E. Lincoln Drive

Scottsdale, AZ 85253
Phone: (480) 627-3004
Website: pradolife.com
Distance from Hotel: 9.5 mi.
Cuisine Type: Iltalian

Roaring Fork

Address: 4800 N Scottsdale Rd, Suite 1700
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 947-0795

Website: www.roaringfork.com

Distance from Hotel: 8.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: American




States & Nation Policy Summit 2011: Scottsdale, Arizona
Restaurants near The Westin Kierland Hotel

Roka Akor

Address: 7299 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Phone: (480) 306-8800

Website: www.rokaakor.com

Distance from Hotel: 5.8 mi.

Cuisine Type: Japanese, Sushi, Steak

Ruth's Chris Steak House - Scottsdale

Address: 7001 N. Scottsdale Road, Suite 290
Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Phone: (480) 991-5988

Website: www.ruthschris.com

Distance from Hotel: 6.2 mi.

Cuisine Type: Steak, Seafood, American

Sapporo

Address: 14344 North Scottsdale Rd
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 607-1114

Website: www.sapporoscottsdale.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: Asian, Sushi

SASSI

Address: 10455 E Pinnacle Peak Pkwy
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Phone: (480) 502-9095

Website: www.sassi.biz

Distance from Hotel: 11.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian, Organic, Mediterranean

Seasons 52

Address: 2502 E Camelback Rd
Phoenix, AZ 85016

Phone: (602) 840-5252

Website: www.seasons52.com

Distance from Hotel: 14.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Sushi Roku - Scottsdale

Address: 7277 East Camelback Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85253

Phone: (480) 970-2121

Website: www.sushiroku.com

Distance from Hotel: 8.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: Sushi, Steak, American

Taggia

Address: 4925 N Scottsdale Rd
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 424-6095

Website: www.taggiascottsdale.com

Distance from Hotel: 8.3 mi.

Cuisine Type: Italian

Tanzy
Address: 15257 North Scottsdale Road Suite
F-230
Scottsdale, AZ 85254
Phone: (480) 483-3256
Website: www.tanzyrestaurant.com
Distance from Hotel: 0.7 mi.
Cuisine Type: Mediterranean, Steak, Seafood

Tarbell's

Address: 3213 E. Camelback Road
Phoenix, AZ 85018

Phone: (602) 955-8100

Website: http://www.tarbells.com

Distance from Hotel: 15.0 mi.

Cuisine Type: American, Contemporary

American

The Mission

Address: 3815 North Brown Avenue
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 636-5005

Website: themissionaz.com/

Distance from Hotel: 9.6 mi.

- Cuisine Type: Latin American, Latin / Spanish,

Mexican / Southwestern




States & Nation Policy Summit 2011: Scottsdale, Arizona
Restaurants near The Westin Kierland Hotel

Tutti Santi (by Nina) Scottsdale

Address: 6339 E. Greenway, Suite 108
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 951-3775

Website: www.tuttisantiristorante.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: ltalian

Village Tavern Scottsdale

Address: 8787 North Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85258

Phone: (480) 951-6445

Website: www.villagetavern.com

Distance from Hotel: 4.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Wildfish Seafood Grille

Address: 7135 E Camelback Rd, Suite 130
Scotisdale, AZ 85250

Phone: (480) 994-4040

Website: www.wildfishseafoodgrille.com

Distance from Hotel: 8.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: Seafood

Wright's at The Biltmore

Address: 2400 E Missouri
Phoenix, AZ 85016

Phone: (602) 955-6600

Website: www.arizonabiltmore.com

Distance from Hotel: 13.4 mi.

Cuisine Type: American

Wrigley Mansion - Geordie's
Address: 2501 E Telawa Trl

Phoenix, AZ 85016
Phone: (602) 955-4079
Website: www.wrigleymansionclub.com
Distance from Hotel: 13.4 mi.
Cuisine Type: Contemporary American,
American

Zinc Bistro

Address: 15034 N. Scottsdale Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Phone: (480) 603-0922

Website: www.zinchistroaz.com

Distance from Hotel: 0.5 mi.

Cuisine Type: French, Seafood

Z'Tejas Southwestern Grill

Address: 7014 E Camelback Rd
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Phone: (480) 946-4171

Website: www.ztejas.com

Distance from Hotel: 8.9 mi.

Cuisine Type: Tex-Mex




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
TransCanada PipeLines Limited 02/28/11 1,000.00
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
Eli Lilly 02/28/11 1,000.00
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
Current Balance $ 67,050.80




Hello!

I’d like to invite you to attend ALEC’s Annual Meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana on
August 3"-6", 2011. Online registration is now open and the deadline for “Early Bird”
registration is June 7%, Legislators pay just $475 to register as an “Early Bird” and can
get a $100 rebate by booking their room in ALEC’s host hotel.

Each year, ALEC’s conference attracts about 2,000 state legislators, business executives,
and public policy experts from across the country to discuss the issues and develop
policy. Each meeting features 35 to 40 issue-focused workshops, plenary sessions, and
Task Force meetings, as well as numerous networking opportunities and social events.

To register now, please click on the link below:
http://www.alec.org/AM/Template.cfm?Section=Registration_and Housing]

If you have questions about scholarships to this event, please contact me at XXXXXXX.

Sincerely,



Annual Meeting 2011: New Orleans, Louisiana
Restaurants Near New Orleans Marriott

Antoine’s

713 St. Louis Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 581-4422

Fax: (504) 581-2152

Website: www.antoines.com
Venue Type: French and Creole
Banquet/Reception Capacity: 300

Arnaud’s

813 Bienville St

New Orleans, LA 70112-3191
Toll-Free: (866) 230-8895
Phone: (504) 523-0611

Fax: (504) 355-5730
Website: www.arnauds.com
Email: sales@arnauds.com
Venue Type: Continental, Creole, French
Banquet Capacity: 220
Reception Capacity: 300

BACCO

310 Chartres Street

New Orleans, LA 70130
Phone: (504) 539-5510
Reservation: (504) 522-2426
Fax: (504) 539-5538
Website: www.bacco.com
Email: abernard@neworleans-food.com
Venue Type: Creole Iltalian
Banquet Capacity: 130
Reception Capacity: 150

Bayona

430 Dauphine Street

New Orleans, LA 70112-3406
Phone: (504) 525-4455
Reservation: (504) 525-4455
Fax: (504) 522-0589
Website: www.bayona.com
Email: info@bayona.com
Venue Type: Contemporary Louisiana, French,
International, Mediterranean
Banquet Capacity: 30
Reception Capacity: 30

Bourbon House

144 Bourbon St.

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 522-0111
Reservation: (504) 522-0111

Fax: (504) 522-0333

Website: www.bourbonhouse.com
Venue Type: New Orleans seafood and classic
Creole dishes

Banquet Capacity: 150

Reception Capacity: 250

Brigtsen's

723 Dante Street

New Orleans, LA 70123

Phone: (504) 861-7610

Reservation: (504) 861-7610

Fax: (604) 866-7397

Website: www.brigtsens.com

Venue Type: Modern Creole/Acadian cuisine

Broussard's

819 Rue Conti

New Orleans, LA 70112

Phone: (504) 581-3866

Fax: (504) 581-3873

Website: www.broussards.com
Venue Type: French/Creole cuisine
Banquet Capacity: 150

Reception Capacity: 200

Café Amelie

912 Royal St.

New Orleans, LA 70116

Phone: (504) 412-8965

Fax: (504) 412-0198

Website: www.princessofmonaco.com
Email: cafeamelie@bellsouth.net
Venue Type: American Bistros, Contemporary
Louisiana, French

Banquet Capacity: 150

Reception Capacity: 175

Chef Duke's Cafe Giovanni
117 Decatur Street

New Orleans, LA 70130
Phone: (504) 529-2154
Reservation: (504) 529-2154

Commander’s Palace Restaurant
1403 Washington Avenue

New Orleans, LA 70130

Contact Name: Tim Sens

Phone: (504) 899-8221




Annual Meeting 2011: New Orleans, Louisiana
Restaurants Near New Orleans Marriott

Fax: (504) 529-3352
Website: www.cafegiovanni.com
Email: chefdukescafegio@aol.com

Venue Type: Bistros, Cajun, ltalian, Seafood

Banquet Capacity: 120
Reception Capacity: 200

Reservation: (504) 899-8221

Fax: (504) 896-7606

Website: www.commanderspalace.com
Email: morgan@commanderspalace.com
Venue Type: Creole

Banguet Capacity: 100

Reception Capacity: 200

Crescent city brewhouse

527 Decatur Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Toll-Free: (888) 819-9330

Phone: (504) 522-0571

Reservation: (888) 819-9330

Fax: (504) 522-0577

Website: www.crescentcitybrewhouse.com
Venue Type: Cajun, Continental, Creole
Banquet Capacity: 300

Reception Capacity: 500

Degas House

2306 Esplanade Ave.,

New Orleans, LA 70119

Phone: 504-821-5009

Website: www.degashouse.com
Venue Type: Courtyard

Dickie Brennan’s Steakhouse
716 lberville Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 522-2467
Reservation: (504) 522-2467
Fax: (504) 523-0088

Website: www.dickiebrennanssteakhouse.com

Email: tiloym@palacecafe.com
Venue Type: Creole, Seafood, Steak
Banquet Capacity: 70

EIms Mansion and Gardens
3029 St. Charles Avenue

New Orleans, LA 70115

Phone: 504-895-9200

Website: www.elmsmansion.com
Venue type: Historic Mansion

Emeril’s

800 Tchoupitoulas St.

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 528-9393

Fax: (504) 558-3925

Website: www.emerils.com

Email: sandy.odom@emerillagasse.com
Venue Type: Creole

Banquet Capacity; 88

Reception Capacity: 125

Emeril's Delmonico

1300 St. Charles Avenue

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 525-4937

Fax: (504) 595-2206

Website: www.emerils.com

Email: sandy.odom@emerillagasse.com
Venue Type: Creole

Banquet Capacity: 120

Reception Capacity: 200

Galatoire’s

209 Bourbon Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 525-2021

Reservation: (504) 525-2021

Fax: (504) 525-5900

Website: www.galatoires.com
Venue Type: Bistros, Creole, French
Banquet Capacity: 130

Reception Capacity: 200

Galvez

14 N. Peters Street

New Orleans, LA 70116

Phone: (504) 595-3400

Fax: (504) 585-1400

Website: www.galvezrestaurant.com
Email: galvezrestaurant@att.net
Venue Type: Continental, Seafood
Banquet/Reception Capacity: 290




Annual Meeting 2011: New Orleans, Louisiana
Restaurants Near New Orleans Marriott

GW Fins

808 Bienville Street

New Orleans, LA 70112
Phone: (504) 581-FINS
Reservation: (504) 581-FINS
Fax: (504) 565-5459
Website: www.gwfins.com
Email: marin@gwfins.com
Venue Type: Contemporary Louisiana,
Seafood

Banquet Capacity: 30
Reception Capacity: 40

Hardrock Café New Orleans

418 N. Peters

New Orleans, LA 70130-1032

Phone: (504) 529-5617

Fax: (504) 581-4960

Website: www.hardrock.com

Email: new_orleans_salés@hardrock.com
Venue Type: American

Banquet: 85

Reception: 200

Herbsaint Bar & Restaurant

701 St. Charles Avenue

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 524-4114

Fax: (504) 522-1679

Website: www.herbsaint.com

Email: info@herbsaint.com

Venue Type: French-American bistro
Banquet Capacity: 55

Reception Capacity: 55

K-Paul's Louisiana Kitchen
416 Chartres St.

New Orleans, LA 70130
Phone: (504) 524-7394
Reservation: (504) 524-7394
Fax: (504) 596-2540

Website: www.kpauls.com

Email: reservations@chefpaul.com

Venue Type: Cajun, Contemporary Louisiana
Banquet Capacity: 200

Reception Capacity: 200

La Bayou

208 Bourbon St

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 525-4755

Fax: (504) 941-7133

Website: www.labayourestaurant.com
Venue Type: Cajun, Creole, Seafood
Banquet Capacity: 75

Reception Capacity: 100

Le Meritage

1001 Toulouse St.

New Orleans, LA 70112

Toll-Free: (800) 535-9177

Phone: (504) 522-8800

Fax: (504) 525-5334

Website: www.lemeritagerestaurant.com
Venue Type: American , Contemporary
Louisiana, Continental

Banquet Capacity: 100

Reception Capacity: 200

Lilette

3637 Magazine Street

New Orleans, LA 70115

Phone: (504) 895-1636
Reservation: (504) 895-1636

Fax: (504) 895-3622

Website: www.liletterestaurant.com
Email: liletterestaurant@yahoo.com
Venue Type: French, Italian, Seafood
Banquet Capacity: 100

Reception Capacity: 70

Louis XVI

730 Rue Bienville Street
(Inside The St. Louis Hotel)
New Orleans, LA 70130
Toll-Free: (800) 535-9706
Phone: (504) 581-7300
Reservation: (504) 581-7000
Fax: (504) 200-3112
Website: www.louisXVI.com
Venue Type: Contemporary Louisiana, French
Banquet Capacity: 150
Reception Capacity: 175

Luke

333 St. Charles Ave

New Orleans, LA 70130
Toll-Free: (800) 504-BESH

Magnolia Plantation
818 ElImwood Park Blvd
Harahan, LA 70123
Phone: 504-733-5020




Annual Meeting 2011: New Orleans, Louisiana
Restaurants Near New Orleans Marriott

Phone: (504) 378-2840

Fax: (504) 299-1199

Website: www.lukeneworleans.com
Venue Type: American , Creole , French
Banquet/ Reception Capacity: 200

Website: www.magnolia-plantation.com
Capacity: 100 -1200 guests

Maximo’s Italian Grill

1117 Decatur Street

New Orleans, LA 70116

Phone: (504) 586-8883

Fax: (504) 586-8891

Website: www.maximosgrill.com
Email: kimberly@maximosgrill.com
Venue Type: ltalian, Seafood, Steak
Banquet Capacity: 35

Reception Capacity: 50

Meson 923

923 S. Peters Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 523-9200

Fax: (504) 523-9205

Website: www.meson923.com

Venue Type: American , Bistros ,
Contemporary Louisiana , International
Facility Buyout Reception Capacity: 170

Mike’s on the Avenue

628 St. Charles Avenue

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 523-7600

Fax: (504) 523-7677

Website: www.mikesontheavenue.com
Email: mikesontheavenue@gmail.com
Venue Type: Asian, Contemporary Louisiana,
Creole, Southwestern

Banquet Capacity: 100

Reception Capacity: 150

Mr. B’s Bistro

201 Royal Street

New Orleans, LA 70130
Phone: (504) 523-2078
Reservation: (504) 523-2078
Fax: (504) 521-8304

Website: www.mrbsbistro.com
Email: dine@mrbsbistro.com
Venue Type: Bistros, Creole, Seafood
Banquet Capacity: 42
Reception Capacity: 250

Muriels’ Jackson Square

801 Chartres Street

New Orleans, LA 70116

Phone: (504) 568-1885

Fax: (504) 568-9795

Website: www.muriels.com

Venue Type: Contemporary Louisiana, Creole
Banguet Capacity: 150

Reception Capacity: 350

Musée Conti Wax Museum

917 Rue Conti

New Orleans, LA 70112

Phone: (504) 525-2605

Website: www.neworleanswaxmuseum.com

Venue Type: Museum

NOLA

534 St. Louis St.

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 522-6652

Fax: (504) 524-6178

Website: www.emerils.com

Venue Type: Acadian and Southern cooking
Banquet Capacity: 130

Reception Capacity: 200

Oceana

739 Conti Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 525-3661

Fax: (504) 525-5008

Website: www.oceanagrill.com

Venue Type: Cajun, Contemporary Louisiana,
Creole, Seafood

Bangquet Capacity: 100

Reception Capacity: 120

Oliver’s Creole Restaurant
204 Decatur Street

New Orleans, LA

Phone: (504) 525-7738

Website: www.olivierscreole.com

Palace Café

605 Canal Street

New Orleans, LA 70130
Phone: (504) 523-1661
Reservation: (504) 523-1661
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Fax: (504) 523-1633

Website: www.palacecafe.com
Email: tilloym@palacecafe.com
Venue Type: Cajun, Creole, Seafood
Banquet Capacity: 200

Reception Capacity: 250

RioMar

800 S. Peters St.

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 525-3474

Website: www.riomarseafood.com
Email: riomarseafood@gmail.com
Venue Type: Seafood

Riverview Room

Jackson Brewery Millhouse(l

600 Decatur Street, 4th Level
New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: 504.525-3000

Website: www.riverviewroom.com

Receptions - 100-600+
Seated Functions - 75-300+

Royal House

441 Royal Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 528-2601

Fax: (504) 265-0832

Website: www.royalhouserestaurant.com
Venue Type: Cajun, Contemporary Louisiana,
Creole, Seafood

Banquet Capacity: 80

Reception Capacity: 120

Ste. Marie

930 Poydras Street

Suite #101

New Orleans, LA 70112

Phone: (504) 304-6988

Website: www.stemarienola.com
Venue Type: Contemporary Louisiana,
Continental, Creole

The American Sector

945 Magazine Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Toll-Free: (877) 813-3329

Phone: (504) 528-1940

Fax: (504) 527-6088

Website: www.american-sector.com
Venue Type: American , Contemporary
Louisiana

Banquet Capaticy: 136

Reception Capacity: 285

The Bombay Club

830 Conti Street

New Orleans, LA 70112-3440
Toll-Free: (800) 699-7711

Phone: (504) 586-0972
Reservation: (800) 699-7711

Fax: (504) 525-5444

Website: www.thebombayclub.com
Venue Type: Bistros, Contemporary Louisiana,
Continental, Creole

Banquet Capacity: 110

Reception Capacity: 250

The Grill Room

300 Gravier Street

New Orleans, LA 70130

Toll-Free: (888) 596-0955

Phone: (504) 522-1992

Fax: (504) 962-4979

Website: www.grillroomneworleans.com
Email: resv@windsorcourthotel.com
Venue Type: American, Contemporary
Louisiana, Continental

The Pelican Club

312 Exchange Place

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone: (504) 523-1504

Fax: (504) 522-2331

Website: www.pelicanclub.com

Venue Type: American , Creole , International
Banquet Capacity: 150

Reception Capacity: 250




PRE [FIRST_NAME |MIDDLE |LAST_NAME COMPANY ST
Rep. |John Adams Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. |Louis W. Blessing Ohio House of Representative OH
Mr. |Bruce Johnson BP OH
Mr. |Edward F. Kozelek Time Warner Cable, Midwest Region |OH
Mrs. |Megan Lashutka Time Warner Cable OH

Jonathon McGee Ohio Cable Telecommunications OH
Mr. |Mike Prentiss Procter & Gamble Company OH
Mr. |Brian Rosen Purdue Pharma L. P. OH
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American Electric Power Company Inc.
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Hello! I am writing to encourage you to renew your membership in the American
Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC). ALEC is a great resource to us as legislators,
providing meetings and materials that our critical to our ability to advance the
Jeffersonian principles of free markets, limited government, federalism, and individual
liberty. I would be happy to discuss the importance of ALEC with you — feel free to
contact me at PHONE or EMAIL. To renew online, please go to www.alec.org/join.
You can also renew by phone by contacting Briana Mulder at 202-742-8507.

Thanks!
NAME
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117034
122532

2011
118983
109032
15759

2012
112197
5988
120762
112876
117005
112464
35090
117023
109519
122704
122538
15786
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117022
103243
117037
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111902
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112891
117004
121267
117017
115783
115744
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117032
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115766
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LM Rep.
LM Rep.
2
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
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LM Rep.
LM Rep.
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M Sen.
M Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
M
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M Rep.
LM Sen.
LM Sen.
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LM Sen.
LM Sen.
LM Sen.
LM Rep.
M Sen.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
M Rep.
M Rep.
LM Sen.
LM Sen.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Sen.

LM Rep.

Troy Balderson
Jeff McLain

Peter A. Beck
Courtney E. Combs
Jay Hottinger

John Adams

Ron Amstutz
Marlene Anielski
Kevin Bacon

Nan A. Baker
William G. Batchelder, ITT
Louis W. Blessing, Jr.
Terry R. Boose
Danny R. Bubp

Jim Buchy

James Butler

John A. Carey, Jr.
William P. Coley, IT
Rex A. Damschroder
David T. Daniels
Timothy Derickson
Keith L. Faber
Karen L. Gillmor
Anne Gonzales
Bruce W. Goodwin
Cheryl L. Grossman
Robert D. Hackett
David L. Hall
William Hayes
Clifford Kime Hite
Jim Hughes
Shannon Jones

Kris Jordan

Casey Kozlowski
Peggy B. Lehner
Ronald Maag

Jarrod B. Martin
Jeffrey A. McClain
Todd M. McKenney
Robert P. Mecklenborg
Tom Niehaus
Thomas F. Patton
Kristina D. Roegner
Margaret Ann Ruhl
Tim Schaffer
Barbara R. Sears

12/31/2011
12/31/2011
12/31/2011

12/31/2012
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



111903
115746
117014
112899
121240
120772
110021
6079

109602
121460

2014

117029
103236
122072

2016
112451

OH

M Sen.
LM Rep.
M Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
LM Rep.
M Sen.
LM Rep.
51
M Rep.
LM Sen.
M Sen.
3
LM Rep.
1

Total

William Seitz

Todd A. Snitchler
Peter Stautberg

Gerald L. Stebelton
Michael Stinziano
Andrew M. Thompson
Joseph W. Uecker
Lynn R. Wachtmann
Mark D. Wagoner, Jr.
Ronald E. Young

David E. Burke
Tim J. Grendell
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

Astellas Pharma US inc.

Bricker & Eckler Attorneys at Law
Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.
Crown

Ohio Oil and Gas Association

Current Balance

DATE BAL. CREDIT
12/31/10 $ (1,232.63)
01/03/11 10,000.00
12/30/10
01/21/11
02/28/11 500.00
02/28/11 2,500.00
02/28/11 5,000.00
02/28/11 5,000.00
02/28/11 5,000.00
02/28/11 5,000.00
02/28/11 1,000.00
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
03/23/11 1,000.00
03/23/11 2,500.00
03/16/11 1,000.00
03/16/11 5,000.00
03/07/11 1,000.00
03/07/11 1,000.00
03/07/11 500.00
03/31/11 2,500.00
03/31/11 1,000.00

$ 65,550.80

DEBIT

1,619.03
1,097.54



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:21 AM
To: 'Lashutka, Megan'; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: Blessing

Blessing is now no longer going to Scottsdale.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

32



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:42 PM
To: '‘Kozelek, Ed'

Subject: RE: Education Summit

Oh, ok. If they don’t have a planned dinner, that would be great.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:41 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Education Summit

Keep me posted.
I'll already be down in Florida at that time and could come in and do a dinner on 2/4.

Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.ch.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:51 PM

Subject: FW: Education Summit

You should all have received the following invitation. Only legislators from eight states have been invited to
this summit, and out of those eight states, four were priority states, Ohio being one of those four. We would
encourage you, if you have an interest in education, to sign up and attend this event. | know that a few of you
have already registered, so that is great! If you have any questions, feel free to ask.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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G SE LOUNCTL

AmEeErican Liec

Dear Legislator,

You are cordially invited to attend ALEC’s K—12 Education Reform Academy, February 34,
2012 at the Ritz-Carlton in Amelia Island, Florida. For invited legislators like you, ALEC will

cover your room for up to two nights at the host hotel. ALEC will also reimburse up to $500 for
travel expenses, which includes coach airfare, cabfare, and a reimbursement of 55.5 cents per mile -
driven.

~ This event will address the top reforms in K—12 education that ALEC believes each state must

have to ensure the successful and productive education for all American students. We will discuss
what you as a state legislator can do to-address a variety of issues surrounding K——12 education
reform, including charter schools accessibility, accountability and transparency, standards for
teacher excellence, open enrollment, vouchers, tax credits, and blended learning options.

- If you are able to join us, please fill out the registration form found here and return it via email to
~ Ellen Hughes at ellen@donerfundraising.com as soon as possible.

Monica Mastracco

Legislative Analyst, Education Task Force
American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Avenue, NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

202.742.8525

From: Laura Elliott

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:34 AM

To: 'Joseph, Kara'; Dave Myslinski; Monica Mastracco
Subject: RE: Education Summit

Dave or Monica would be able to help you, so I'm forwarding you to them.

Thanks,
Laura

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:20 AM

To: Laura Elliott
Subject: Education Summit

28



Laura,

Who handles the Education Summit? I've got legislators asking me about it, but | wasn’t sent any information
on it and don’t know what to tell them.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:44 PM N
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'

Subject: RE: Education Summit

Awe, you're a sweetie. I'm not sure what ALEC plans on doing. | think that when John went to one of these in
California, they planned a dinner for them. | won’t know until after the 1° when the schedule comes out.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Education Summit

Unless this is just for legislators and that’s fine with me.
It would be a pain to get their as I'll be on the gulf side but I’d do it for you and ALEC.
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

Oh, ok. If they don't have a planned dinner, that would be great.

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

Anarican LEG ANGE COUNCIL

Dear Legislator,

~ You are cordially invited to attend ALEC’s K—12 Education Reform Academy, February 34,
- 2012 at the Ritz-Carlton in Amelia Island, Florida. For invited legislators like you, ALEC will
~ cover your room for up to two nights at the host hotel. ALEC will also reimburse up to $500 for
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driven.

This event will address the top reforms in K—12 education that ALEC believes each state must

~ have to ensure the successful and productive education for all American students. We will discuss
- what you as a state legislator can do to address a variety of issues surrounding K——12 education

- reform, including charter schools accessibility, accountability and transparency, standards for
teacher excellence, open enrollment, vouchers, tax credits, and blended learning options.

If you are able to join us, please fill out the registration form found here and return it via email to
Ellen Hughes at ellen@donerfundraising.com as soon as possible.

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

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@gohr.state.oh.us]
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 11:28 AM
To: 'Kozelek, Ed'

Subject: FW: One more question...

Maybe we can plan a dinner for Saturday evening. There will a lot of legislators who stay Saturday night.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Monica Mastracco [mailto:mmastracco@alec.org]
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: One more question...

Yep! We're trying to get Jeb bush to speak, too. But if not, there will definitely be a dinner provided.

Monica Mastracco

Legislative Analyst, Education Task Force
American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermtmt Avenue, NW, 11th Floor
Washingtop, DC 20005

202.742.8525

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 2:29 PM

To: Monica Mastracco
Subject: One more question...

Monica,
Will there be dinner provided on Friday night for the legislators?

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
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Adams, John; Amstutz, Ron; Anielski, Marlene; Bacon, Kevin; Baker, Nan; Balderson, Troy;

Batchelder, Bill; Beck, Pete; Bill Seitz (seitz@taftlaw.com); Blessing, Lou; Boose, Terry;
Brenner, Andy; Bubp, Danny; Buchy, Jim; Burke, Dave; Butler, Jim; Carey, John; Coley, Bill;
Combs, Courtney; Conditt, Margy; Damschroder, Rex; Daniels, Dave; Derickson, Tim; Dovilla,
Michael; Faber, Keith; Gillmor, Karen; Gonzales, Anne; Goodwin, Bruce; Grendell, Tim;
Grossman, Cheryl; Hackett, Bob; Hagan, Christina; Hall, Dave; Hayes, Bill; Hill, Brian; Hite,
Cliff; Hottinger, Jay; Huffman, Matt; Hughes, Jim; Jones, Shannon; Jordan, Kris; Kozlowski,
Casey; Landis, Al; LaRose, Frank; Lehner, Peggy; Maag, Ron; Manning, Gayle; Martin,
Jarrod; McClain, Jeff; McGregor, Ross; McKenney, Todd; Niehaus, Tom; Patton, Tom;
Peterson, Bob; Roegner, Tina; Rosenberger, Clif; Ruhl, Margaret; Schaffer, Tim; Sears,
Barbara; Stautberg, Peter; Stebelton, Jerry; Stinziano, Michael; Terhar, Louis; Thompson,
Andy; Uecker, Joe; Wachtmann, Lynn; Wagoner, Mark; Wilson, Jason; Young, Ron; Anthony,
Jeffrey; Barnhart, Justin; Bell, Jacob; Brad Bales (brad.bales@senate.state.oh.us); Brown,
Joshua; Brusky, Nicholas; Burris, Vanessa; Bussell, Kristen; Caveda, Carrie; Cotten,
Samantha; Coulter, Elizabeth; Crews, Jessica; Cunnington, Michael; Dunlap, Dana (Jones);
Eck, Joshua; Edward F. Kozelek (ed.kozelek@twcable.com); Ewig, Joe (Patton); Ewing,
Steve; Fallucco, Samantha (LaRose); Fieming, Cory; Gilland, Maria (Wilson); Griffin, Lisa;
Henson, Colton; Jolliff, Kinsey (Burke); Joseph, Kara; Kaylor, Stephanie; Kraemer, Alex;
Kromer, Kendra; Lisotto, Madison; Lust, Elizabeth (Grendell); Maly, Tim; Mavrikis, Carrie
(Hughes); McGuire, Michael; McNab, George (Daniels); Meden, Averel; Mikkelson, Erik
(Seitz); Miles, Alyson; Miller, Candice (Neihaus); Mock, Ali (Hite); Molski, Sara; Morrison,
Emily (Coley); Philips, Kate (Manning); Puff, Ron (Jordan); Pusecker, Donna (Wagoner);
Renicker, Tanya; Russell, Dustin; Russell, Joseph; Rybacki, Kelly; Sabo, Michael; Salisbury,
David; Sehringer, Alison; Slack, Cora; Slonaker, Nathan; Smith, Brittany; Stepleton, Jessica;
Steveline, Kathryn; Strata, Nick; Thatcher, Todd; Tock, Jennifer; Turner, Aaron; Uliman,
Laurel (Bacon), Vandegriff, Danielle (Schaffer); Ventura, Chris; Walling, Elizabeth (Lehner);
Webb, Benjamin; Whalen, Jason; Willoughby, Charles; Wilson, Erica; Wright, Hunter; Yano,

Marjorie
Subject: FW: Education Summit
Expires: Saturday, February 04, 2012 5:00 PM

Just a reminder that today is the deadline for registering for the
Education Summit!!!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Joseph, Kara
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:55 PM
Subject: FW: Education Summit

Just an update for those of you who are planning to attend this event. There won’t be an itinerary until around

January 1%, however | can tell you that the event will start at 12pm on Friday, February 3" and end around
3pm on Saturday, February 4". This should help assist you in planning your flights.
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

SR LOUNCIL

. Dear Legislator,

You are cordially invited to attend ALEC’s K—12 Education Reform Academy, February 3—4,
2012 at the Ritz-Carlton in Amelia Island, Florida. For invited legislators like you, ALEC will
cover your room for up to two nights at the host hotel. ALEC will also reimburse up to $500 for
travel expenses, which includes coach airfare, cabfare, and a reimbursement of 55.5 cents per mile
driven.

This event will address the top reforms in K—12 education that ALEC believes each state must
have to ensure the successful and productive education for all American students. We will discuss
what you as a state legislator can do to address a variety of issues surrounding K—12 education
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

To: Joseph, Kara'; Dave Myslinski; Monica Mastracco
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

From: Zach Davelaar [zdavelaar@alec.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:52 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Subject: Ohio State Scholarship

Dear State Chairs,
I am sending this email to let you know that we have received scholarship funds from the Ohio Hospital Association of
$1,000. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Zach

Zach Davelaar

Membership & Development/Public Policy Intern
American Legislative Exchange Council

1101 Vermont Ave NW, 11th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20002
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Joseph, Kara

From: Kozelek, Ed [ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 6:58 PM

To: Zach Davelaar; Joseph, Kara

Subiject: RE: Ohio State Scholarship

Thanks.

Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Zach Davelaar [mailto:zdavelaar@alec.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:52 PM

To: Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: Ohio State Scholarship

Dear State Chairs,
| am sending this email to let you know that we have received scholarship funds from the Ohio Hospital Association of
$1,000. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Zach

* Zach Davelaar
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

From: Gilliam, Scott [Scott _Gilliam@CINFIN.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:11 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: ed.kozelek@twcable.com

Subject: Scholarships for ALEC Ohio Mtg in Cincinnati
Rep. Adams:

I want to apologize for not being able to get scholarship funding in place in time for this week's ALEC meeting in Cincinnati. A
unique series of developments prevented me from getting the heavy lifting done on this.

1. A change in leadership at my company that was announced this past Monday. We will have a new CEO starting May 2. This has
required much of my attention in recent days.

2. A personal situation with my mother-in-law who is in her final days (hospice). I have been busy supporting my wife during these
difficult times, which has been exacerbated by the distance between our home (Cincinnati) and my mother-in-law's locale (Napoleon-
NW Ohio).

I enjoyed our recent dialogue and hope you will give me another chance to get some much needed funding for ALEC Ohio.

Let's have dinner soon. And have a good ALEC meeting this week in Cincinnati.

Scott

Scott Gilliam

VP & Government Relations Officer

Cincinnati Insurance
Cell: 513.607.5717 Office: 513.870.2811
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Joseph, Kara .

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

I'wanted to follow-up to Laura’s email below by checking in with you both to see if you have any questions. I
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
Standard Registration and housing is November 7%, After that time, we may not be able to secure housing for
attendees in the host hotel, which also means that they won’t get the host hotel discount on registration. Please
encourage your members to register prior to the November 7 deadline. We have attached a sample e-mail that
you can send to your members.

Renewing Legislative Members

If you have Jegislative members that have not renewed their membership after expiring 12/31/2010, they will be
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
Chairman’s Reception — Thursday, December 1% from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.

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

From: Danielle Muckley [dmuckley@alec.org]
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

Danielle Muc,ééy

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

From: Danielle Muckley [mailto:dmuckiey@alec.org]
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

Please encourage your members to register for the upcommg States & Nation Policy Summit. The deadline for
Standard Registration and housing is November 7™. After that time, we may not be able to secure housing for
attendees in the host hotel, which also means that they won’t get the host hotel discount on registration. Please
encourage your members to register prior to the November 70 deadline. We have attached a sample e-mail that
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

ALEC is providing States & Nation Policy Summ1t Scholarships for new attendees again this year. ALEC
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
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mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in refation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly
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
you've added? Iknow our registration department is going through the rush of registrations we received this
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
a handful of ALEC members that haven't responded to me about attending the conference, so | think we're
about maxed out there. In the past 2 weeks I've added 4 new members to our membership roles. We've also
had a letter go out to the remaining non-member Republican Senators encouraging them to join ALEC. 1 will,
of course, work on the remaining handful of House Republicans who haven't yet joined ALEC.

But as you can see, | think we’ve got it well in hand!

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

Cc: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan -

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




From: Laura Elfiott

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:29 PM

To: adamshd78@woh.rr.com; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Cc: Danielle Muckley; Chaz Cirame

Subject: State Chairs Mailing - OH

State Chairs Teleconference

A teleconference has been set for Monday. November 14" at 3 p.m. Eastern to give you the opportunity to
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



